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1                      PROCEEDINGS

2      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  By the authority vested in

3 me by the Illinois Commerce Commission, I now call

4 Docket Number 12-0545.  This docket concerns the

5 complaint filed by Delisha James against Aqua

6 Illinois, Inc., regarding billing charges in

7 Kankakee, Illinois, pursuant to Section 10-108 of the

8 Illinois Public Utilities Act.

9               May I have the appearances for the

10 record, first on behalf of the complainant?

11 Ms. James, please give your name, your address and

12 your telephone number.

13      MS. JAMES:  Delisha James, 634 North Chicago

14 Avenue, Kankakee, Illinois 60901, and my telephone

15 number is (815) 295-6937.

16      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Thank you.  And on behalf of

17 the Respondent?

18      MR. SPESIA:  Good morning.  Chris Spesia,

19 S-P-E-S-I-A, on behalf of Aqua Illinois, Inc.  My

20 address is 1415 Black Road, Joliet, Illinois 60435.

21      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Thank you.  Are there any

22 others wishing to enter an appearance?
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1                      (No response.)

2               Let the record -- I am sorry?

3      MS. JAMES:  No.

4      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Let the record

5 show no response.

6               As a preliminary matter, when I sent

7 the notice out for this hearing, I also sent out a

8 ruling that the Respondent should file and serve an

9 answer on or before October 26.  I have not received

10 an answer.  What is the status of that, Mr. Spesia?

11      MR. SPESIA:  I had not appeared at that time,

12 so I did not get that notice.  We certainly can get

13 an answer on file by Friday.

14      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  That will be

15 fine.

16               And then, Ms. James, I am going to

17 give you a little overview of how we do the hearings

18 here procedurally at the Commission.  We do not do

19 live hearings.  What we do is we schedule rounds of

20 testimony.  As the complainant in the case, you would

21 get the first opportunity to file testimony.  And

22 what I mean by that is a written statement by you
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1 giving me and the Commissioners all the facts that

2 you believe we need to know in order to find in your

3 favor on the complaint.  It is prefiled, which means

4 it is in writing and it must be filed here at the

5 Clerk's Office and served upon me and on Mr. Spesia

6 so that we can both receive a copy and read the

7 testimony.  The formatting of the testimony is not

8 terribly important.  It needs to say who you are, you

9 know, the basis of your complaint, and any other

10 facts that you think are relevant and need to be put

11 before me.

12               Once you have filed your testimony,

13 there will be a time period for the Respondent to

14 also file testimony responding to your testimony.

15 And when that testimony gets filed, it will be mailed

16 to you and will be mailed to me and will be filed at

17 the Clerk's Office as well.

18               Once you receive that, you will have

19 an opportunity to file one more round of testimony in

20 which you can respond to anything that the Respondent

21 says in their testimony.

22               After the testimonies are complete, we
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1 will set this for an evidentiary hearing.  And at the

2 time of the evidentiary hearing what will happen will

3 be that the witnesses will swear that the testimony

4 that they already did file was true and correct to

5 the best of their knowledge, and they will be

6 available in case either you have questions for the

7 Aqua witness or Aqua has questions for you.  But it

8 will not be a matter of going through all your

9 testimony again; it will just simply be in the event

10 there are, what are called, cross examination

11 questions to be asked.

12               After the evidentiary hearing, you

13 will have an opportunity to file an initial brief as

14 will the Respondent and then reply briefs to each

15 other.  The brief -- the purpose of the briefs is for

16 you to give, again, an overview of your view of what

17 the factual situation for your case was and what the

18 law is and why it is that you should prevail.  And

19 the Respondent will also get an opportunity to give

20 their version of what the facts and the law are.

21               Do you have any questions about that?

22      MS. JAMES:  No, I don't.
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1      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Okay.  Now, Mr. Spesia has

2 said that Respondent could file an answer by Friday

3 which is November 2.  How much time do you think you

4 would need to prepare written testimony to be filed

5 here at the Commission and served upon me and

6 Mr. Spesia?

7      MS. JAMES:  About the 5th.  Can I have until

8 the 5th of November?

9      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Oh, you can have much more

10 time than that, and I would suggest that you take a

11 little bit more time than that.  The other thing that

12 I could have mentioned and I didn't but I will is, if

13 you need to get information from the Company, you can

14 send questions, which we call here data requests, to

15 the Company for information if you need it in order

16 to support your complaint, any information that the

17 Company has access to but you do not have access to.

18 And if you think you would have any questions like

19 that, then I would suggest that you put your

20 testimony off for, oh, a matter of maybe four weeks

21 or something to give yourself time to ask the Company

22 questions and get the responses.  If you don't think
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1 you would have any questions for the Company, I would

2 suggest that you give yourself at least two weeks to

3 write the testimony.  You can always file it early

4 but, you know --

5      MS. JAMES:  Okay.  Well, you said about four

6 weeks.  Yeah, I need four weeks because I need to get

7 this in writing and get someone to help me.  Yeah,

8 about four weeks.

9      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  How about --

10      MS. JAMES:  Did you say --

11      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  I am sorry?

12      MS. JAMES:  Did you say I am good for four

13 weeks?

14      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  You certainly are.  You can

15 have just about as much time as you want, but I don't

16 suggest taking too awful much time in case you need

17 additional time after the Company files testimony,

18 so.

19      MS. JAMES:  Oh, okay.  About, let me see, about

20 three weeks I can have it done.

21      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Okay.  Three weeks would put

22 us pretty much at Thanksgiving, the 22nd of November.
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1 What if we said November 27 which is the Tuesday

2 following Thanksgiving for your testimony?

3      MS. JAMES:  Okay.  Okay, that's fine.

4      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  And then, Mr. Spesia, would

5 you like to set a date for the Company's testimony

6 now or would you like to set it for a status hearing

7 so that you can see what the testimony is before you

8 decide how much time it will take the Company to

9 respond?

10      MR. SPESIA:  Craig Blanchette is also on.

11 Craig, do you have a preference?

12      MR. BLANCHETTE:  I don't.

13      MR. SPESIA:  I mean, you know, maybe another

14 status hearing makes sense because after we see the

15 testimony, we might take some time to again talk to

16 the Complainant to see if we can work something out.

17      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  That sounds fine.  Would a

18 nine o'clock status hearing on December 4 work for

19 both of your schedules?  December 4 is a Tuesday.

20      MS. JAMES:  Yes, that is fine with me.

21      MR. SPESIA:  You know, I apologize.  I do have

22 something set for that.  I was trying to keep some
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1 dates open for a potential oral argument in the

2 appellate court for the 4th, the 5th and the 6th.

3 How about Monday the 3rd?

4      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Let's make it at

5 ten o'clock on the 3rd, if that would work for both

6 of you.

7      MS. JAMES:  December 3?

8      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Yes.

9      MS. JAMES:  Okay.

10      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Ten a.m. would work for you,

11 Ms. James?

12      MS. JAMES:  Yes.  Ten a.m.?

13      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Yes.

14      MS. JAMES:  Yeah, that's fine with me.

15      MR. SPESIA:  Judge, I will circulate a call-in

16 number.  I didn't know if Ms. James had an e-mail

17 address where we can contact her.

18      MS. JAMES:  No.  I just have this phone number.

19      MR. SPESIA:  Okay.  We will call her again and

20 see -- give her a reminder.  And it will be the same

21 call-in number.

22      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Ms. James, do
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1 you understand that?  That if you keep that number

2 that I gave you this morning with your papers on

3 December 3, go ahead and call that number and you can

4 attend the hearing by telephone again.

5      MS. JAMES:  Okay.  Yeah, I have that.

6      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Is there

7 anything else that we need to discuss this morning?

8               Oh, Mr. Spesia, I don't know if you

9 have appeared at the Commission very much, but here,

10 if you serve me electronically, I do not need a hard

11 copy of your answer or any other pleading.  We do

12 electronic service a lot here; we are very

13 comfortable with it, and it does not have to be

14 followed up with hard copies.  If hard copy is the

15 only way you serve it, obviously please do serve me a

16 hard copy.

17      MR. SPESIA:  Okay, Judge.

18      JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  If there isn't

19 anything further then, I will continue this matter to

20 December 3, 2012, at 10:00 a.m. for a status hearing.

21 Thank you, both.

22                      (Whereupon the hearing in this
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1                      matter was continued until

2                      December 3, 2012, at 10:00 a.m.

3                      in Springfield, Illinois.)
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